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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  MIDDLEHOPE VETERINARY 
PROJECT NO.:   23-20 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 9, BLOCK 3, LOT 22.2 & 23 / 5349 Route 9W 
REVIEW DATE:   12 JANUARY 2024 
MEETING DATE:  18 JANUARY 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MARTIN PASSANTE 
 

1. A report has been submitted regarding the existing sanitary sewer treatment facility for the site.  
Report identified very low water readings from the Vet Hospital facility.  The undersigned 
supplied these readings to the Water Department.  The Water Department has recently 
changed the meter, as the meter on the site was not functioning for multiple quarters.  An 
updated engineering evaluation regarding flow from the site should be provided based on 
typical water use of the facility. 
 

2. The northerly most parking lot on the adjoining lot does not have any site lighting.  This parking 
lot is in complete darkness during evening hours.  The applicant’s representative are requested 
to address lighting for safety and security on this lot. 

 

3. Details for upgrading the northerly most parking lot should be added to the plans. 
 

4. Details for modifications to the asphalt parking serving the Vet Hospital and addition should be 
provided. 

 

5. a Landscaping Plan should be submitted identifying the number, type and distribution of the 
landscape plantings. 

 

6. Orange County Planning submission is required. 
 

7. NYSDOT referral is required. 
 

8. Code Compliance comments regarding the need to have a fire suppression sprinkler system in 
the addition and/or the entire structure based on the proposed improvements should be 
received. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
PJH/kbw 






























